

APPENDIX 8(b)

MONITORING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS

| | DATE OF REC | RECOMMENDATION | TARGET DATE | RESPONSIBLE OFFICER | UPDATE | RAG RATING |
|---|-------------|--|----------------|--|---|--------------|
| 1 | 09.01.20 | To receive the findings of the National Association of Children's Services examining the costs of residential placements for children and the impact on Local Authorities. | June 2022 | Victoria Gent, Director of Children's Services | This work was never completed by DfE due to Covid-19 and will now be built into a care review launched by DfE in January 2021, with an expected 12 month timescale. Outcomes of care review anticipated by June 2022. | Not yet due. |
| 2 | 09.01.20 | To receive the findings of the Department for Education impact study on out of area placements. | June 2022 | Victoria Gent, Director of Children's Services | This work was never completed by DfE due to Covid-19 and will now be built into a care review launched by DfE in January 2021, with an expected 12 month timescale. Outcomes of care review anticipated by June 2022. | Not yet due. |
| 3 | 28.01.21 | That the data relating to the proportion of Our Children who were looked after be reported to a future meeting of the Committee following the outcomes of the working party examining the issue. | September 2022 | Sara McCartan, Head of Adolescent Service | Ms McCartan to include within her next report to the Committee in September 2022. | Not yet due. |
| 4 | 22.04.21 | To receive further data on Blackpool's mental health hospital admission rates once available. | June 2022 | Stephen Ashley, CSAP Independent Scrutineer | Requested for provision at the Committee meeting in June 2022. | Not yet due. |
| 5 | 24.06.21 | To receive regular updates on the work of the Young Inspectors with an update to be considered by the Committee at its meeting in June 2022. | June 2022 | Kirsty Fisher, Engagement Officer | To be provided at the Committee meeting in June 2022. | |

| | DATE OF REC | RECOMMENDATION | TARGET DATE | RESPONSIBLE OFFICER | UPDATE | RAG RATING |
|----|-------------|---|---------------|--|---|--------------|
| 6 | 07.10.21 | To receive pupil literacy and reading performance data, focusing specifically on the reduction in attainment levels as pupils move from KS2 to KS3. | March 2022 | Paul Turner, Assistant Director of Children's Services (Education, SEND and Early Years) | Requested for provision at the Committee meeting in March 2022. | |
| 7 | 07.10.21 | That further information regarding available funding for Early Years be provided to the Committee. | TBC | Paul Turner, Assistant Director of Children's Services (Education, SEND and Early Years) | | |
| 8 | 07.10.21 | To consider the youth provision draft report once completed. | March 2022 | Lisa Arnold, Head of Parks, Leisure and Catering Services | Ms Arnold has advised the draft report should be available in March 2022 and will be shared with Committee Members via an informal information session. | |
| 9 | 07.10.21 | To consider autumn 2021 GL PASS survey data once available | TBC | Paul Turner, Assistant Director of Children's Services (Education, SEND and Early Years) | | |
| 10 | 09.12.21 | That Better Start's draft Communications Strategy be shared with the Committee once completed. | November 2022 | Clare Law, Director of Centre for Early Child Development | | Not yet due. |
| 11 | 09.12.21 | That a further update on the work of Better Start be provided in twelve months' time. | November 2022 | Clare Law, Director of Centre for Early Child Development | | Not yet due. |
| 12 | 09.12.21 | That further details of the Personal, Social and Health | TBC | Paul Turner, Assistant Director | | |

| | DATE OF REC | RECOMMENDATION | TARGET DATE | RESPONSIBLE OFFICER | UPDATE | RAG RATING |
|----|-------------|---|-------------|--|---|------------|
| | | Education programme offered in schools be provided at a future meeting, with particular emphasis on raising awareness of coercive relationships. | | of Children's Services (Education, SEND and Early Years) | | |
| 13 | 09.12.21 | That further consideration be given by the Committee to the findings of the 'Child of the North' report and the potential impact on Blackpool. | TBC | | | |
| 14 | 09.12.21 | That information on the pathways available for young people with SEND once they have left education be provided at a future meeting of the Committee and that this area be considered for inclusion within the SEND Strategy. | March 2022 | Paul Turner, Assistant Director of Children's Services (Education, SEND and Early Years) | Requested for provision at the Committee meeting in March 2022. | |